THE CENTRE REPORTER, CENTRE HALL, PA.

ITEMS OF	LOCAL AND PERSONAL	4-H CLUB MEETS Monday evening the 4-H club of	day May 2, at 7:30, in the high school building.—Secretary.	WHEN IN NEED OF	Jersey Shore is making an effort to secure a wire manufacturing plant, a new industry, to employ 175 work-
other, John Graden, at Smullton, e she will remain for two weeks. presentative Haines is interesting	 day. The temperature during the morning was brisk. The Bartholomew family is expecting as Easter guests, Mr. and Mrs. C. W. Reesman, who have planned to reach here this (Thursday) afternoon. U. S. tire salesmen in this region were called together on Tuesday in Altoona. Representatives from the valley to attend were J. S. Boozer, R. S. Brooks and Victor Stover, the latter of Aaronsburg. Dodge and Plymouth trucks sold re- 	Centre Hall met in the high school at 7:30 o'clock. The meeting was called to order by Inez Luse, vice-president of the club. After singing "America" the minutes of the last meeting were read. Mr. Tate showed five reels of pic- tures. Two of the reels were about how some of the things are done in England. The other three were how to take care of 4-H pigs. Some of the prize winners and the judging of pigs at State College were also shown. The next meeting will be held Tues-	HELP STOMACH DIGEST FOOD Without Laxatives—and You'll Eat Everything from Soup to Nuts The stomach should digest two pounds of food daily. When you eat heary, greasy, coarse or rich foods or when you are nervous, hurrised or chew poorly—your stomach offen pours out too much fluid. Your food doesn't digest and you have gas, hearthurm, namesa, point or sour stomach, You feel sour, sick and upact all over. Detors say never take a laxatine for stomach pain. It is dangerous and foolish. It takes those	Planing Mill Work or any kind, LUMBER, ROOFING, Nails, All Kinds Building Material, —CALL AT— Garretts Planing Mill GOOD MATERIAL AND HONEST PRICES Rebersburg, Pa.	ers. A contribution of \$5000 is needed. W. ATLEE BURPEE'S GARDEN SEEDS GROW / We Sell in Bulk, giving you the Lowest Prices -SOLD BY- H. P. SCHAEFFER Bell 20 BELLEFONTE
ing house on the Ilgen farm, im- tely south of the boro line. a marriage of Charles Edwin Jo- of Bellefonte and Miss Laura- McCormick will take place in the retown Methodist church, Fri- evening.	Prof. J. F. Wetzel contemplates moving from the Bender property,	I ALLYBORY LIPOTING TOO NOT ALL		THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK CENTRE HALL, PA.	
s. Robert Goodhart of Altoona been assisting in caring for Mrs. Goodhart who has been confin- bed from grip for two weeks. condition on some days is very and on others quite the contrary. ests at the home of Mr. and Mrs. S. Jamison on Sunday were Mrs. Jamison, mother of the former,	Mr. and Mrs. Edward. Heck and daughter of Jersey Shore, and Mr. and Mrs. Richard Wolfe and brand new baby of Howard, visited the lad- ies' mother, Mrs. Della Reiber, Sun- day. Mr. Ritter accompanied the for- mer couple from Jersey Shore. Centre Hall borough has been of-				
personal property of the late Myra Winegardner will be sold blic sale at the home of Edwin , near Lemont, on Saturday af- m. The furniture and other ar- to be offered are all very desir- Sale will begin at 1:00 p. m. number of members of the local ization of Eastern Star attend- e installation of officers in the onte lodge on Friday evening.	Mr. and Mrs. F. M. Fisher on Wed- nesday left by Greyhound bus for Wilkinsburg where they will be over the Easter with Rev. and Mrs. E. R. Corman. The Cormans will be joined by the Fishers on a short trip east or south, planned by the minister	references and that he seemed a qui- offered to scalp anybody and who fork. Nevertheless the complaining She took frequent opportunity States and those who lived in the St a polite silence. Finally one day him with direct reference to a certa	at the stranger had come with good et, well-mannered person who hadn't knew how to eat with knife and g matron was not at all pleased. of saying unkind things about the ates. The sick American maintained	HEILERAL .	SOOO AATIMUM BERANCE CPOSITOR MBER
rip to the National capital was on Sunday by Mr. and Mrs. Fetterolf, Mr. and Mrs. Ernest , Mr. and Mrs. H. Bradford, nd Mrs. H. R. White, Mr. and R. S. Brooks with the idea of en- the beauty and fragrance of apanese cherry blossoms then in	Mrs. Philip Bradford will again give an egg hunt to a limited number of invited children in the immediate vi- cinity of her home on Easter morn- ing. The eggs, all colored and decor- ated, will be secreted on the Bradford lawn and flower garden to be discov- ered by the children. Beverly Vonada, daughter of Mr.	today. What do you Yankees think of pen?" she inquired. "We think he's crazy," said th "How singular!" said the lady "Not at all," said the American an American woman in order to ma	f your fellow-Yankee, Doctor Crip- e American. , arching her eyebrows. "He must have been crazy to kill	FEDERAL DEPOS FEDERAL RE	Member of the SIT INSURANCE INTER SERVE BANK ER'S ASSOCIATION
Guy W. Jacobs and daughters, Frances, a student in William & College, Virginia, and Miss Rose will come from Steubenville, to the Jacobs home in Centre and Mr. Jacobs will make a ver here from a business trip to Fork City, to arrive Saturday, for Sunday. tractor on the farm is becom- ore popular this year than ever, igh horse power is falling in Tractors, equipped with rubber,	and Mrs. Irvin Vonada who recently moved to near Howard, is continuing her eighth grade school work here and will do so to the end of the term. She is living with Mr. and Mrs. Mer- edith Coldcon, former next-door neigh- bors of the Vonada family. Mr. and Mrs. C. E. Bradford of, town will accompany their son-in-law and daughter, Mr. and Mrs. C. A. Bauer of Huntingdon on a week-end motor trip to Pittsburgh. They will visit with Mr. Bauer's parents, Mr. and Mrs. L T. Bauer, and Mr. Brad- ferd's sister-in-law, Mrs. Chas. Brad-		T'SP!	RING HOWIN Now Going	G" On!

. .

It day,

С. M. S in U

Mr a br wher

Rep hims State roads

Jes Mills, dwell media The don belle Spru day Mr has F. V. ed to Her fair : Gue Roy Olin accor Rufus ing Jamis The Mrs. at pu Glenn terno ticles able. Α organ ed th Bellef The i derson the S A made Paul Frank Dr. a Mrs. joying the J full bl Mrs Miss Mary Anne Ohio, Hall, stop-0 New Easter The ing m althou

price. Tractors, equipped with rubber, and Mrs. L T. Bauer, and Mr. Bradwere sold recently by D. W. Bradford, [ferd's sister-in-law, Mrs. Chas. Brad-McCormick-Deering salesman, to ford. Messrs. Wm. R. Stoner, C. Gilbert

and Henry Zerby, all of nee Centre Hall.

Rimmey, William Glasgow, Geo. Fet

his home and for much of the time to bed during the past ten days, with a business on Mar. 29, 1969. case of grip and complications bor- (Published in response to call made by al utility man in Centre Hall, and is the one person in the borough who knows many things not on record that ought to be. Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Wert enter-U.S. Government securities owned Obligations of States and po-litical subdivisions

Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth wert enter tained Rev. and Mrs. Kline and son of Shrewsbury at the Wert homestead west of Tusseyville, on Wednesday of last week. On Sunday guests at the same home were Misses Brubaker, Pauline Crowe, Mildred Elder and Esther Kaufman, all of Loysville, and Marion Taylor and Guy Rice of Port Royal, all employes at the Tressler Orphans' Home, where Mr. Wert was Other assets engaged prior to taking up farming.

W. E. Burkholder, a Philipsburg Maytag electric washer salesman, was Demand deposits formerly of Wilkes-Barre. The monformerly of Wilkes-Barre. The mon-ey was stolen after work hours, on March 15. Powell was sentenced to serve 60 days in the Centre county court by Judge Walker, whom he told that after taking the money he went that after taking the money he went to Lock Haven, got drunk and was "robbed" of the money, consequently was unable to make restitution. Mr. Burkholder, the Philipsburg dealer, is a brother of M A Burkholder of near Class A preferred, total par a brother of M. A. Burkholder of near Centre Hall.

E. Dale Fisher, successful Lewis- retirable value is 31/2%). town realtor, who has consummated Common stock, total par \$30,various successful real estate deals 000.00 \$50,000.00 in Centre county lately, knows the in Centre county lately, knows the value of advertising. Unlike many short-sighted business men, he does not consider advertising a miracle not consider advertising a miracleworking operation, a pull-out-of-thehat proposition. Rather, he looks upon it somewhat as having the force of the continuous dropping of water Memorandum: Loans and inon a hard stone,-slowly but surely getting the job done. Advertising is cumulative in its effect. Mr. Fish- U. S. Government obligaer talks our language on advertising, and it was a pleasure to have had a short chat with him in our office a few days ago.

FOR

INSURANCE

SEE

C. D.

Bartholomew Estate

Helen Bartholomew, Mgr.

CENTRE HALL, PA.

Report of the Condition of John H. Puff has been confined to The First National Bank of Centre Hall

dering on pneumonia. Mr. Puff for a Comptroller of the Currency, under number of years has been the gener- Sec. 5211, U. S. Revised Statutes.)

ASSETS \$290,402,29 44,251,15

5,000,00 58,658,77 1,800,00 balance, etc. Banking House, \$19,600.00; furniture and fixtures, \$8,-800.00 92,583,16 28,400,00

7.847.77 Total. \$5/29,003,47

LIABILITIES 179,855.72 256,323,53

6,800.00 15,000.00 323,36 Total deposits \$458,302,61

Other liabilities Total liabilities \$458,302,86

\$20,000.00, retirable value \$20,00.00 (rate of dividends on 10,000.00 3,700,61 7,000.00 Total capital account \$70,700,61

Total..... \$529,003 47

vestments pledged to secure liabilities: tions, direct and fully 22,800,00 guaranteed

Total pledged 22,800,00 Deposits secured by pledged assets \$21,800.00

State of Pennsylvania }

(Seal)

County of Centre. I. Daniel S. Daup, Cashier of the above named bank, do solemly swear that the above statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Total \$21,800.00

DANIEL S. DAUP. Cashier day of April, 1939. R. STANLEY BROOKS, My commission expires Aug. 2, 1942

Correct-Attest J. L. DECKER,

W. W. KERLIN. F. V. GOODHART. Directors



GREATEST LATEST AND THE ELECTRIC RANGES

See the new ELECTRIC RANGES today

FINEST VALUES IN RANGE HISTORY MOST ADVANCED FEATURES KNOWN TO

EVERY MODEL MASTERPIECE OF **BEAUTY and EFFICIENCY**

THE COOKING ART!



THAT

MUCH

Although millions know the LOW COST of electric cooking, a national survey shows that GUESSES of those who DON'T KNOW average TWICE the ACTUAL average cost.

ONLY